Sheinberg, Samuel I.

From: HSRHelp

Sej . "MIGsday Febrvay O Ol - - o1

};ﬁ?"_' VU’dibl‘lA{Qtlirllrll yl?“lb“l:ft‘lqj: Pl E11 L., IVIUDILEK, VEISTIHIIG, J11dalict, RIS 211 IL.IC.'IEJr JIG;; HUcH L., ops st s |
Fettern

Subject: FW: ¢hange in deal value after filing

From: Whitehead, N &iviiy ~  jocerigun -
Sent: Tht v, February 9, 2023 3:26:58 PM (UTC-DS:
To:
Cc: elp < p@ftc.govy ="
Subject: RE: Change in deal value after Fllng

Confirmed.

From: HSRHelp <HSRHe!pﬁ%h
Sent: Thursday, FEbiuql""

To: Wals-i&i" || . i i
Shaffe- " " Hitin {K%‘fm O e ] e NT—— Rt SR
Norg, <nwh|tehead@.t.. QL,, Ceduen T v T

Sub;ect FW: Change in deal value after filing

crom: I
Sent: Thursda) 5.0 TTToT Tt 0 T AW lime (US & Canada)

To: HSRHelp <HSRHeIp@ftc gov>
Subject: Char®4ye’n deal value aftér tiling

Hi PNO folks a5~

(at the time) ap ~ searkuVag* """ s pzuz mmohrof-grglaterbar I€3sYNAR 51, u o :
value {|nc|ud|ng equity rollover) has gone down, so the deal when it closes will be valued in excess of $101 mlIIlon but

lesz: CLoeaS202millions e
| don’t believe we need to do anything, as the HSR un T R T D I ]
not missing anything..

Thanks,






